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Laura Crawford

From: Lee Kennedy 

Sent: 18 April 2024 09:30

To: Planning

Subject: Planning Ref: LA11/2022/0916/RM  - Bellany Road - Dillon. 

Attachments: PAO_LA01_2021_0195_F_Decision Notice.pdf; PAO_LA01_2021_0195_F_Existing and 

Proposed Floor Plans.pdf; 22 Cranagh Road.pdf

Hi Laura,  

I understand the Planning Committee are due to visit the application site before the Planning 
Committee on Wednesday the 24th.   

On a recent site visit to the application site, we came across this development located on a very 
prominent roadside site on the main Cranagh Road from Coleraine, 1km from the application. i 
attach photographs of the recently constructed building below:   

I feel it's pertinent that the Committee Members are made aware of this approval prior to the site visit 
as its of similar design, scale and finish to the application site, which is on a  superior site,  located off 
a minor road with limited traffic, set back from the roadside behind existing mature field boundaries 
vegetation within a well-integrated and enclosed site.  

I attach planning permission and plans for information purposes and would question how planning 
officers can approve this development in the countryside but try and refuse our planning application 
under integration and character. 

I trust this is satisfactory. Please can you confirm my request for speaking rights has been accepted 
on behalf of Mr Dillon.  
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Kind Regards,  

On Behalf of,  









LA01/2021/0195/F: LARGE SCALE EXTENSION APPROVED AT - 22 CRANAGH ROAD:  

 

Minor Bellany Road 

Main Cranagh Road 

Approval – LA01/2021/0195/F - 22 Cranagh 
Road:  

 Roadside site; 
 Prominent location on well travelled 

road; 
 Top of Hill -coming from Coleraine; 
 Small rural type bungalow dwelling; 
 Large scale extension permitted; 
 Two large front projections; 
 Significant galzing approved;  
 Design, Scale & Size contrary to 

rural surroundings; 

1 KM 

Application Site.  

 Set back from roadside; 
 Welll integrated & enclosed 

site;  
 Located oƯ  a minor road  
 Set back behind two field 

boundaries with mature 
vegetation; 

 Limited views of the site  
 Design and scale relevant to 

the surrounding area.  


